East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None

Regular Meeting -08/20/2024 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

PRESENT: Barb Mortimer, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Devon Weidenhof, and Joy McCluskey.

ABSENT:. Joe Hillwig, Justin Wagner and Mayor Bill Rode.

ROLL CALL: As Above

ATTENDANCE: Dave and Marcy Gallagher.

MINUTES: It was moved by Denny King and seconded by Joy McCluskey to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

<u>CITIZENS TO SPEAK:</u> Dave and Marcy Gallagher own a home at 809 Grant Street. When it rains, water runs down School Street behind their house and floods their back yard and then their basement. Discussion followed about possible solutions. The Council said they would have a curb installed to direct the water down the street and not into their back yard. We will also have the catch basins at each end of the road cleaned out. Susan will make a work order for the guys to clean those catch basins.

Maintenance Report: None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Mayor's Report: None.

EMS Report: Task force meeting was held on Monday Aug. 19, 2024. Minutes from the meeting have been provided in council folders. Joy McCluskey was in attendance and gave a brief report.

<u>Police- Regional Board:</u> No one from East Brady has attended the last few meetings.

<u>Association:</u> Meeting held Aug 12. Community Days in Rimersburg was a success, but no one from East Brady helped. They need volunteers to help at fundraising events.

Engineer's Report - None

Water/Sewer- Operators report provided for July 2024.

Mark Rumbaugh from Univar can put a Minibulk caustic soda tank in at no charge. We just need to buy the caustic from Univar. Larry needs to meet with him.

Shut off day was Thursday, August 15. 2 services were terminated. They have since been turned back on.

The next water committee meeting is Wednesday, August 28 at 2 pm.

Personnel – Nothing.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Quotes received from Hiles Excavating for Paving Grant Street from 3rd to 6th, RexHide Drive and the alley next to the garage from Verner to Wallace. Copies in folders. Discussion followed. It was decided that we pave only Grant Street (from 3rd to 6th) and RexHide Drive this year.

Motion: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Denny King MC

Curb needed at the corner of Robinson and Ferry Streets and also on School Street as stated above. We will have Hiles Excavating do these when they are paving Grant and Rex Hide.

Tim Brady at 411 Purdum Street took a chunk of sidewalk out to make a driveway for his RV. There is a BIG drop from the existing sidewalk to where he removed the sidewalk. It is very hazardous for someone walking on the sidewalk. We will talk to him. Devon asked to have the issue put on the next agenda as well.

Main Street Committee: Nothing.

Building: Room 6- Early Learning is done! School starts Thursday, August 22.

Rental Approval: N/A Municipal Approval: N/A

Parks and trails: N/A

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS:</u> The Clarion Area Chamber of Business and Industry would like us to Proclaim September as "Food Stock Month" and collect food items to support families in need. *Motion: Joy McCluskey 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC*

medelin coy incolucino, a la con medicinio. Inc

NEW BUSINESS: Farmers Bank is giving us a little bit more interest on our accounts. There should be no minimum on the Fire Tax account.

CORRESPONDENCE: N/A

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Devon Weidenhof 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Not needed.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Denny King MC Meeting adjourned at 7 pm.

Submitted b	v:	

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer